From: Lutrin, Jessica [jessica.lutrin@pillsburylaw.com]

Sent: 7/8/2019 2:00:51 PM
To: Hyde, Kevin E. [KHyde@foley.com]
Subject: RE: Documents

** EXTERNAL EMAIL MESSAGE **

Hi Kevin — Have you had a chance to review the documents?

Jessica Lutrin | Partner

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

31 West 52nd Street | New York, NY 10019-6131
£+1.212.858.1090

jessica.lutrin@pillsburylaw.com | website bio

From: Lutrin, Jessica

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2019 9:45 AM

To: 'KHyde@foley.com' <KHyde@foley.com>
Subject: RE: Documents

Great, thank you for confirming.

From: KHyde@foley.com <KHyde@foley.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Lutrin, Jessica <jessica.lutrin@pillsburylaw.com>
Subject: Re: Documents

Received. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2019, at 9:43 AM, Lutrin, Jessica <jessica lutrin@pillshurylaw.com<mailto:jessica.lutrin@pillsburylaw.com>>

wrote:

** EXTERNAL EMAIL MESSAGE **

Thank you,
Jessica

Jessica Lutrin | Partner

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

31 West 52nd Street | New York, NY 10019-6131
t+1.212.858.1090

jessica.lutrin@pillsburylaw.com<mailto:jessica.lutrin@pillsburylaw.com> | website
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The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by
telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client or work-product privileges. It is
not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error,
please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the
message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on the contents of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. Unintended transmission does not constitute
waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely
for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of
this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in
this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention to make an
agreement by electronic means.

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel:
800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any
attachments, from your computer. Thank you.

FLI-RP-JEAGC-0000002177



